

Antenor Queiroz

Full Stack Software Engineer | PHP - Laravel - React - JavaScript

Toronto, ON, Canada | antenorq@gmail.com | +16478047150

[in www.linkedin.com/in/antenorqueiroz](https://www.linkedin.com/in/antenorqueiroz) | github.com/antenorq | www.antenorqueiroz.com

SUMMARY

I'm a seasoned Fullstack Software Engineer with 15 years of experience, driven by a passion for frontend development. My expertise spans the entire software lifecycle like database modeling, design and create user interface, backend coding, deployment, but my heart lies in crafting engaging and intuitive user interfaces. Currently I am proud to say I have finished a system to track customers, quotations and sales, using MERN Stack JavaScript, React, Redux, Express, Node, MongoDB.

SKILLS

PHP, Laravel, React, JavaScript, Redux, Express, Node, MongoDB, JQuery, Rest API, MySQL, SqlServer, Html, Css, UI/UX, Photoshop, Illustrator, Bootstrap, Git, Wordpress, SEO.

WORK EXPERIENCE

IGLOO INDUSTRIES GROUP LTD - Toronto, CA - Full Stack Software Engineer PHP, Laravel, React
Jan 2020 - Present

- Designed and implemented an internal customer and quotation tracking system using the MERN Javascript stack with React, Redux, Node, Express and MongoDB to facilitate company control and monitor its customers and sales.
- Created a Sales Tracking system with PHP LARAVEL and MySQL, allowing the company to manage product registration, categories, customers, and sales, while also generating invoices.
- Developed 17 responsive websites, utilizing HTML, CSS, JavaScript, PHP and WordPress. Ensured seamless cross-browser compatibility and optimal performance while implementing UI/UX design principles and SEO best practices, contributing to the organic elevation of Google Rank.
- I also supported the company in the digital marketing area for 3 years, creating and managing campaigns on Google ads and carrying out digital marketing such as social media posts and sending newsletters periodically.

ENGESOFTWARE TECNOLOGIA - Salvador, Brazil - Full Stack Software Engineer PHP, Laravel, Mysql
Dec 2012 - Jul 2018

- Worked on the development of the giant contracts system for Salvador City Hall in Brazil using the Laravel framework in PHP, Oracle Database and modern library and plugin technologies. Supporting the public body of the city of Salvador in the management of all contracts.

- Designed and developed from scratch, participating in meetings with managers, the city hall's organizational structure system, with the aim of controlling the sectors, positions and number of employees active in the city hall using the following skills: PHP, Laravel, MySQL database, JQuery, Bootstrap, Datatable among others.
- Collaborated with an exceptional team of 8 software engineers within the framework of the Scrum methodology, fostering a supportive environment where tasks were effectively divided and collective efforts ensured the successful delivery of projects.

ECGLOBAL SOLUTIONS - Salvador, Brazil - Frontend Developer HTML, CSS, JQuery, PHP
Feb 2011- Dec 2012

- Transformed Photoshop designs into functional HTML, CSS, jQuery, Ajax and PHP views, ensuring meticulous attention to cross-browser compatibility and optimal page loading speed. Simultaneously, I played a pivotal role in creating email marketing pages from design, collaborating closely with a team of 6 software engineers to achieve seamless integration and efficiency in project delivery.

EDUCATION

UNIFTC - University of Science and Technology, Brazil — Bachelor of Information Systems

Feb 2002 - Nov 2007

PORTFOLIO PROJECTS

These personal projects demonstrate my proficiency in React and showcase my ability to build interactive and user-friendly web applications. Through these projects, I have gained hands-on experience with various libraries, APIs, and deployment platforms, further enhancing my development skills:

- **Sales Control** 🌐 (<http://laravel.antenorqueiroz.com>)
 - Developed using PHP, Laravel 7, MySQL, Eloquent ORM, Blade Templates, Laravel Auth;
 - User test: antenorq@gmail.com, password: 12345678
- **Quotation Tracker** 🌐 (<https://react-quotation-tracker.vercel.app>)
 - Developed using React JS, Express, MongoDB, Node, ContextApi, FetchApi, Hooks, React-Router;
 - Implemented user authentication JWT, allowing users to register and login securely.
- **Personal Finance** 🌐 (<https://personal-finance-u1sm.onrender.com>)
 - Developed using React JS, MUI, Json-Server, ContextApi, FetchApi, Hooks, React-Router;
 - Implemented user authentication token, allowing users to register and login securely.
- **Redux Shopping** 🌐 (<https://reduxshopping-aq.netlify.app>)
 - Responsive application using React, Redux / Redux-Toolkit and React Bootstrap;
 - Implemented a search feature to control data with Redux state management;
- **React Redux ToDo** 🌐 (<https://react-redux-todo-aq.netlify.app>)
 - Utilized React, Redux, AsyncThunk, Axios, Hooks, Router, LocalStorage, Bootstrap 5
 - Deployed the application to Netlify platform for easy sharing and accessibility.